AGENDA
HOUSTON-GALVESTON
AREA COUNCIL
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 16, 2024 10:00 AM
3555 Timmons Lane, 2nd Floor
Conference Room B
Houston, TX 77027

1. INVOCATION

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3.  PUBLIC COMMENT

4. DECLARE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
5. SAFETY BRIEFING

ACTION

6. CONSENTAGENDA

Items listed are of a routine nature and may be acted on in a single motion unless requested
otherwise by a member of the Board.

a. H-GAC BOARD MEETING MINUTES — MARCH 19, 2024

Request approval of the minutes of the March 19, 2024, H-GAC Board Meeting.
(Staff Contact: Vanessa McKeehan)

b. AIRPORT TRAFFIC DEMAND MODEL
Request authorization to extend contract for an additional 12 months and add an

additional $43,488 to the ETC Institute contract, for a contract total of $793,488.
(Staff Contact: Jochen Floesser)

c. TEXAS TRANSPORTATION INSTITUTE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT
Request authorization to amend Interlocal Agreement with the Texas
Transportation Institute in the amount of $100,000 for a contract total of $200,000
and extend contract by 6 months to May 31, 2025. (Staff Contact:

Jochen Floesser)

d. REGIONAL HOMELAND SECURITY PLANNING INITIATIVE — FISCAL
YEAR 2024

Request approval of resolution and authorization to submit an application for the
Fiscal Year 2024 Regional Homeland Security Planning Initiative in the amount
of $282,651. (Staff Contact: Justin Riley)

e. FISCALYEAR 2024-2025 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING

Request authorization to contract with recommended providers for law
enforcement training programs; for a total amount of $662,434. (Staff Contact:
Laura Glaspie)

f.  FISCALYEAR 2025 REGIONAL JUVENILE MENTAL HEALTH
SERVICES

Request approval of resolution and authorization to submit an application for




Fiscal Year 2025 Regional Juvenile Mental Health Services project; for a total
amount of $115,903. (Staff Contact: Laura Glaspie)

FISCALYEAR 2025 VICTIMS OF CRIME ACT APPLICATION - ELDER
JUSTICE PROGRAM

Request approval of resolution and authorization to submit an application for
Fiscal Year 2025 Victims of Crime Act funding in the amount of $589,679. (Staff
Contact: Laura Glaspie)

NATIONAL FAIR HOUSING MONTH

Request adoption of resolution recognizing April as Fair Housing Month for the
H-GAC region. (Staff Contact: Andrea Tantillo)

WORKFORCE FINANCIAL MONITORING SERVICES

Request authorization to negotiate workforce financial monitoring contracts with
Christine H. Nguyen, CPA and Weaver and Tidwell, LLP for a second year, for a
combined total of $1,100,000. (Staff Contact: Juliet Stipeche)

HGACBUY - SEWER/STORM WATER, HYDRO-EXCAVATING
EQUIPMENT AND RELATED SERVICES

Request authorization of contracts with respondents for sewer/storm water, hydro-
excavating equipment and related services. (Staff Contact: Ronnie Barnes)

TEXAS SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AUTONOMOUS VEHICLE SHUTTLE
PLANNING PROJECT

Request approval to enter into an agreement with Texas Southern University in the
amount of $170,000 for Autonomous Vehicle Demonstration Pilot Project. (Staff
Contact: Jamila Owens)

RESOLUTIONS RECOGNIZING RETIRING BOARD MEMBERS

Request approval of Resolution honoring the service to H-GAC and the region of
three H-GAC Board members. (Staff Contact: Chuck Wemple)

DISCUSSION

7.

FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE

Report on activities and Committee recommendations.

a.

a.

MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT - MARCH 2024

Request approval of the monthly financial report ending March 31, 2024. (Staff
Contact: Christina Ordonez-Campos)

PLANS AND PROJECTS REVIEW COMMITTEE

2023 CLEAN SCHOOL BUS APPLICATION - ALIEF ISD

Request action on Plans and Projects Review Committee's recommendations for
Alief ISD project and consistency with plans, policies, and H-GAC review
criteria. (Staff Contact: Andrew DeCandis)

CRIMINAL JUSTICE FUNDS FISCALYEAR 2025

Request approval of resolution and the H-GAC Criminal Justice Advisory
Committee priority ranking for Fiscal Year 2025. (Staff Contact: Laura Glaspie)

TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT REGIONAL
PROJECT PRIORITIES



10.

I1.

12.

13.

a.

a.

Request approval of resolution and tiered regional project priorities for Texas
Department of Agriculture application scoring process 2025-2026. (Staff Contact:
Cheryl Mergo)

TRANSPORTATION PLANNING
REGIONAL STRATEGIC TRANSPORTATION FUND

Request authorization to execute Interlocal Agreement with the sponsors identified
in the attached table to receive a minimum of $22,630,079 into the Regional
Strategic Transportation Fund. (Staff Contact: Craig Raborn)

HUMAN SERVICES
EARLY EDUCATION PROFESSIONAL PATHWAYS

Request approval to execute a contract with ChildrenFlow LLC to provide
services under the Early Education Professional Pathways program; total contract
amount of $600,000 with a contract duration of 15 months. (Staff Contact: Juliet
Stipeche)

PARTNERS FOR REENTRY OPPORTUNITIES IN WORKFORCE
DEVELOPMENT

Request approval to enter into an interlocal agreement with Alvin Community
College Partners, or other eligible entities, to implement the Reentry
Opportunities in Workforce Development grant; total amount of $412,408. (Staff
Contact: Juliet Stipeche)

H-GAC ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

a. 2024 ADVISORY COMMITTEE AND AFFILIATE GROUP
APPOINTMENTS
Request approval of appointments to H-GAC advisory committees. (Staff
Contact: William Matthews)
REPORTS
a. H-GAC SPOTLIGHT - TRASH BASH
No action requested. For information only. (Staff Contact: Kendall Guidroz)
b. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT
Report on current and upcoming H-GAC activities. (Staff Contact: Chuck
Wemple)
ADJOURNMENT

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, H-GAC will provide for reasonable accommodations for persons attending H-GAC

functions. Requests should be received by H-GAC 24 hours prior to the function.



Item 6.a.
Page 1 of 6

H-GAC BOARD MEETING MINUTES - MARCH 19, 2024

Background

The H-GAC Board of Directors convenes on the third Tuesday of each month at 10:00 a.m. Meeting
minutes are prepared following each Board meeting to summarize any action taken and document the
attendance of Board members.

Current Situation

A summary of the March 19 meeting of the H-GAC Board of Directors is attached and
recommended for approval.

Funding Source
N/A

Budgeted
N/A

Action Requested

Request approval of the minutes of the March 19, 2024, H-GAC Board Meeting. (Staff Contact:
Vanessa McKeehan)

ATTACHMENTS:

o March 19, 2024 Meeting Minutes Cover Memo



MEETING MINUTES

Page 2 of 6

H-GAC BOARD OF DIRECTORS
March 19, 2024

ATTENDANCE ROSTER

The following members of the Board of Directors (Board) of the Houston-Galveston
Area Council (H-GAC) attended all or a portion of the March 19, 2024, Board meeting:

Austin County Judge Tim Lapham

Colorado County Judge Ty Prause

Fort Bend County Judge KP George

Galveston County Commissioner Joseph Giusti
Harris County Commissioner Adrian Garcia
Harris County Commissioner Lesley Briones
Liberty County Judge Jay Knight

Matagorda County Judge Bobby Seiferman
Montgomery County Judge Mark Keough
Walker County Commissioner Brandon Decker
Waller County Judge Trey Duhon

Wharton County Judge Phillip Spenrath

City of Baytown Councilmember Laura Alvarado
City of Friendswood Council Member Sally Branson
City of Houston Council Member Sallie Alcorn
City of Houston Council Member Amy Peck
City of Huntsville Mayor Russell Humphrey

City of Lake Jackson Mayor Gerald Roznovsky

City of League City Council Member Tommy Cones
City of Missouri City Council Member Jeffrey Boney
City of Pasadena Council Member Dolan Dow

City of Pearland Mayor Kevin Cole

City of Sugar Land Mayor Joe Zimmerman

General Law Cities:
City of Pattison Mayor Joe Garcia
City of Waller Council Member Nancy Arnold

Home Rule Cities (Less than 25,000):
City of Bellaire Ross Gordon
City of Dickinson Mayor Pro Tem Johnnie Simpson

Huntsville ISD Trustee Rissie Owens

The following Board members were not marked in attendance at the March 19, 2024,

Board Meeting;:

Chambers County Commissioner Tommy Hammond
City of Alvin Council Member Martin Vela

City of Conroe Council Member Howard Wood

City of Deer Park Council Member Bill Patterson
City of Galveston Mayor Dr. Craig Brown

City of La Porte Council Member Chuck Engelken
City of Rosenberg Mayor Kevin Raines

City of Texas City Commissioner Jami Clark

(over)



Meeting Minutes of the H-GAC Board of Directors
March 19, 2024 Page 3 of 6

CALL TO ORDER
The Honorable Sallie Alcorn, Houston Council Member and Chair of the Board called
the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. on Tuesday, March 19, 2024, at 3555 Timmons Lane.

1. INVOCATION
The Honorable KP George, Fort Bend County Judge, gave the invocation.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Honorable KP George, Fort Bend County Judge, led the Pledge of Allegiance and
the Pledge to the Texas Flag.

ROLL CALL

Chair Alcorn asked Rick Guerrero to conduct the Board of Directors roll call. Mr.
Guerrero conducted the roll call and announced that a quorum was present. Mr. Guerrero
introduced special guests in the audience: Jay Guerrero (Office of State Senator John Cornyn),
Melissa Washington and Regina Recinos (General Land Office), Freddy Guerra, Aylin
Rodriguez, and Talya Morris (Office of Lesley Briones), Katie Shelton (Office of Sallie
Alcorn), William King (Former Chair).

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

Chair Alcorn invited comments from any members of the public who wished to
participate during the meeting and asked Mr. Guerrero if any requests for public comments had
been received. Mr. Guerrero stated that there were no public comments. There being no public
comments Chair Alcorn proceeded to the next item on the agenda.

4. DECLARE CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
Chair Alcorn called for any Board member with a conflict of interest to declare it at that
time. Hearing no conflicts, Chair Alcorn proceeded to the next item on the agenda.

5. SAFETY TIP OF THE MONTH
Chair Alcorn asked Jim Rouse, H-GAC Facilities Manager, to bring this month’s safety
tip. Mr. Rouse gave a brief presentation regarding the fire door on the second floor.

6. CONSENT AGENDA

Chair Alcorn called for the Consent Agenda and asked if there were any questions or
items that required discussion. There being no questions, Mayor Zimmerman moved to approve
the Consent Agenda. Mayor Pro Tem Simpson seconded the motion. Chair Alcorn then called
for a vote, which resulted in unanimous approval by all members present.

The following items were acted on by approval of the consent agenda:

a. H-GAC BOARD MEETING MINUTES — FEBRUARY 20, 2024 — Approved the
minutes of the February 20, 2024, H-GAC Board Meeting minutes.

b. FISCAL YEAR 2024 REGIONAL JUVENILE MENTAL HEALTH
SERVICES - AUSTIN COUNTY PARTICIPATION - Approved to add
Austin County to the Fiscal Year 2024 Regional Juvenile Mental Health Services
program.



Page 4 of 6
¢. PARTNERSHIP AGREEMENT WITH LOCAL INITIATIVES
SUPPORT CORPORATION - Approved Partnership Agreement with Local
Initiatives Support Corporation for the purpose of applying for, and seeking sub-
award under, an application to the Environmental Protection Agency's Climate Justice
Community Change Grants Program.

d. LABOR MARKET INFORMATION SOFTWARE PLATFORM -
WORKFORCE SYSTEM — Approved to enter into a new subscription
agreement with Chmura Economics & Analytics LLC for four JobsEQ user
accounts for a period of three years in the amount of $57,420.

e. HGACBUY - CURRENT MODEL CARS, SUVS, AND LIGHT DUTY
TRUCKS - Approved of contracts with respondents for current model cars, SUVs,
and light duty trucks in the HGACBUY program.

f. MICROSOFT OFFICE 365 LICENSE RENEWAL - Approved to renew
Microsoft Office 365 license contract for a total contract amount of $101,548.

7. FINANCE AND BUDGET COMMITTEE

a. Monthly Financial Report — February 2024.

Chair Alcorn announced that the Finance and Budget Committee met before the Board
of the Directors meeting under the leadership of the Committee Chair, Mayor Garcia. Mr. Garcia
reported that the committee met to consider several items on the agenda.

Mr. Garcia recognized Christina Ordonez-Campos, H-GAC Director of Finance, to
present the financial status report for January. Mrs. Ordonez-Campos requested approval of the
monthly financial report ending February 29, 2024.

Mrs. Ordonez-Campos asked if there were any questions regarding the February financial
report. There being none, Council Member Sally Branson moved to approve, and Mayor
Zimmerman seconded the motion. With no additional discussion, Chair Alcorn called for the
vote, which resulted in unanimous approval by all members present.

8. COMMUNITY AND ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING
a. COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT SUBRECIPIENT

AGREEMENTS FOR REGIONAL MITIGATION - Chair Alcorn called on
Justin Bower, H-GAC’s Director of Community and Environment, who requested
authorization to enter into Subrecipient Agreements for the Texas General Land Office
Community Development Block Grant Mitigation Regional Mitigation Program, with Harris
County, Fort Bend County, Wharton County, the City of Surfside Beach, and the City of
Columbus; in an amount of $62,000,200.

Chair Alcorn asked if there were any questions. There being none, Council Member
Jeffrey Boney moved to approve, and Mayor Zimmerman seconded the motion. With no
additional discussion, Chair Alcorn called for the vote, which resulted in unanimous approval by
all members present.

(over)



Meeting Minutes of the H-GAC Board of Directors
March 19, 2024 Page 5 of 6
b. GALVESTON BAY ESTUARY PROGRAM - HOMEOWNER
WASTEWATER ASSISTANCE PROGRAM - Chair Alcorn called on Todd
Running, Manager of Community and environment, who requested approval of
contract with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality to conduct
Homeowner Wastewater Assistance Program; for amount of $365,000.

Chair Alcorn asked if there were any questions. There being none, Mayor Zimmerman
moved to approve, and Council Member Sally Branson seconded the motion. With no additional
discussion, Chair Alcorn called for the vote, which resulted in unanimous approval by all
members present.

9. SELECT COMMITTEE ON BOARD COMPOSITION
a. SELECT COMMITTEE ON BOARD COMPOSITION REPORT
No action requested as there was no recommendation from the committee.

10. 2024 H-GAC BOARD COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
a. H-GAC 2024 BOARD CHAIR'S COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS -
Chair Elect Alcorn requested approval of the committee appointments, with
additions. Adding Council Member Jeffrey Boney to the Finance and Budget
Committee and the Water Resource Committee, Council Member Amy Peck to the
Elections Committee, and Council Member Tommy Cones to the Plans and Project
Review Committee.

Chair Elect Alcorn asked if there were any questions. There being none, Mayor
Zimmerman moved to approve, and Councilmember Branson seconded the motion. With no
additional discussion, Chair Elect Alcorn called for the vote which resulted in unanimous
approval by all members present.

11. H-GAC ADVISORY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
a. H-GAC February 2024 Advisory Committee Appointments
Chair Alcorn moved to the next agenda item. Mr. Matthews requested approval of two
appointments to one H-GAC advisory committees.

Chair Alcorn asked if there were any questions. There being none, Mayor Zimmerman
moved to approve, and Mayor Pro Tem Johnnie Simpson moved to second the motion. With no
additional discussion, Chair Alcorn called for the vote which resulted in unanimous approval by
all members present.

12.  WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE
a. WATER RESOURCES COMMITTEE UPDATE — Chair Alcorn called on Justin
Bower, Director of Community and Environment, to give an update on the Water
Resource Committee. There being no action, Chair Alcorn moved to the next item.

INFORMATION
13.  REPORTS
a. H-GAC Spotlight — Criminal Justice Grant Opportunities -



Page 6 of 6

Chair Alcorn called on Laura Glaspie to speak on the Criminal Justice Grant Opportunities.
more information about these programs, contact Laura.Glaspie@h-gac.com. There being no action, Chair
Alcorn moved to the next item.

b. Outreach and Government Affairs Report

Mr. Guerrero mentioned the Federal Emergency Management released a notice of
funding opportunity for fire prevention of $36 million. Application period ends April 12, 2024.
Mr. Guerrero mentioned that the 2024 member invoices are in the mail and include how the
members and constituents engage with H-GAC. Mr. Guerrero mentioned that they are
monitoring interim charges from the Texas Senate and House of Representatives. Lastly, Mr.
Guerrero reminded the Board that they have access to Novus to view historical and current
agendas. There being no action, Chair Alcorn moved to the next item.

¢. Executive Directors Report

Mr. Wemple discussed the reduction in paper usage throughout the organization. Mr.
Wemple wants to develop a H-GAC branded high performance leadership academy. H-GAC
managers have gone through the program. Mr. Wemple would like to offer it to Board members,
elected officials, and others in the region. Mr. Wemple mentioned the board retreat in Galveston,
TX on April 11-12, 2024. Mr. Wemple mentioned the single audit that is underway. Lastly, Mr.
Wemple stated that they are wrapping up the market study and cost plan for broadband initiative.
Mr. Wemple stated there was nothing further to report.

14. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to discuss, Chair Alcorn adjourned the March 19, 2024,
meeting of the H-GAC Board of Directors at 10:47 a.m.

(over)


mailto:Laura.Glaspie@h-gac.com

Item 6.b.
Page 1 of 2

AIRPORT TRAFFIC DEMAND MODEL

Background

The Houston-Galveston Area Council and the City of Houston Airport System are engaged in the
collaborative effort “Commercial Airports Ground Access Survey” to collect travel data to and from
the region’s two international airports, George Bush Intercontinental and William P. Hobby.

Both airports play a crucial role in regional travel trip production patterns. Significant shifts in
regional travel demand, the socioeconomic environment, and regional transportation networks have
necessitated an update to H-GAC’s regional models, as well as the development of a new Airport
Sub-Component.

The primary objective of the survey is to gather valuable information and insights about the
characteristics and travel patterns of airport users, as well as the modes of their ground access. The
collected data will be integrated into H-GAC’s regional travel model and used to develop airport
sub-models.

Current Situation

On April 8th, 2023, the Board authorized H-GAC staff to negotiate a contract with ETC Institute to
execute the scope of work of the airport survey for an amount not to exceed $750,000. ETC was
initially contracted to conduct the data collection portions of the survey (Task #1 through Task #5)
for a contract sum of $577,174. As of today, Tasks 1 through 4 have been completed, Task 5 (final
documentation) is 80% complete.

H-GAC now seeks to implement Task #6 (Airport Sub-Model Development) of the same scope of
work. Approval is requested to authorize a contract amendment of $216,314.00 for the development
of the airport sub-model and the extension by a 12-month period until May 31, 2025. The additional
requested funds would exceed the originally approved amount of $750,000 by $43,488.

Board-approved $ 750,000
Awarded (Tasks 1-5) $ 577,174
Requested (Task 6) $ 216,314
Excess $ 43,488

A Steering Committee consisting of staff from H-GAC, the Texas A&M Transportation Institute and
the contractor will be responsible for the execution of the airport sub-model development.

Funding Source
TxDOT

Budgeted
Yes

Action Requested



Request authorization to extend contract for an additional 12 months and add an additional $43,488
to the ETC Institute contract, for a contract total of $793,488. (Staff Contact: Jochen Floesser)



Item 6.c.
Page 1 of 1

TEXAS TRANSPORTATION INSTITUTE INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT

Background

In response to the changes in travel behavior post-pandemic, the Houston-Galveston Area Council is
actively gathering diverse traffic data throughout the Metropolitan Planning Area. H-GAC staff
continues to work towards the update of the regional traditional travel demand and forecasting model
while simultaneously developing new travel forecasting tools. These enhancements require a profound
and complete understanding of the existing regional models and the travel survey data used for its
testing and development.

The Texas A&M Transportation Institute is currently providing on-call support to H-GAC staff,
assisting with travel demand model development, updates, as well as validation of the modeling
system to newer survey data. In 2022, H-GAC entered an Interlocal Agreement with The Texas A&M
Transportation Institute for $100,000 over a period of two years, expiring on Nov. 30, 2024. Texas
A&M Transportation Institute has proven to be a reliable and valued consultant with superior
qualifications regarding the understanding of H-GAC’s models.

Current Situation

To continue sustained support for the model update and development efforts, H-GAC is requesting
an additional $100,000 to be added to the current Interlocal Agreement with Texas A&M
Transportation Institute and extend the contract period for six months to May 31, 2025. These
additional funds will also assist in continual support for studies and tasks in the current Unified
Planning Work Program.

Funding Source
Federal Transportation Planning Fund

Budgeted
Yes

Action Requested

Request authorization to amend Interlocal Agreement with the Texas Transportation Institute in the
amount of $100,000 for a contract total of $200,000 and extend contract by 6 months to May 31,
2025. (Staff Contact: Jochen Floesser)



Item 6.d.
Page 1 of 1

REGIONAL HOMELAND SECURITY PLANNING INITIATIVE - FISCAL YEAR 2024

Background

The Emergency Preparedness Program assists local jurisdictions with a variety of planning and
coordination services as part of an ongoing relationship with the Office of the Governor’s Public
Safety Office. Through this Regional Homeland Security Planning Initiative, H-GAC facilitates a
Regional Homeland Security Coordinating Council; manages an Emergency Preparedness program to
increase regional resilience to natural and manmade disasters; and provides direct support to member
governments and regional coalitions on a range of security and resilience planning activities. The
intent of this program is to increase the ability of the region to prevent, respond, and recover from all
hazards, including acts of terrorism.

Current Situation

This grant project will allow H-GAC to continue these homeland security planning activities for the
13-county region. H-GAC staff will coordinate the development of the Regional Homeland Security
Implementation Plan; work with the Houston Urban Area Security Initiative; coordinate the
Regional Homeland Security Coordinating Council; represent the region as part of statewide
homeland security/emergency management work groups; and conduct regional and local homeland
security and emergency management catastrophic planning. In addition, H-GAC staff will assist
jurisdictions with adopting/revising the Gulf Coast State Planning Regional Mutual Aid Agreement.
Lastly, the grant project will provide H-GAC staff the training and associated travel required to
perform these activities in accordance with best practices.

Funding Source
Office of the Governor

Budgeted
Yes

Action Requested

Request approval of resolution and authorization to submit an application for the Fiscal Year 2024
Regional Homeland Security Planning Initiative in the amount of $282,651. (Staff Contact: Justin
Riley)

ATTACHMENTS:



Item 6.e.
Page 1 of 1

FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025 LAW ENFORCEMENT TRAINING

Background

H-GAC has sponsored a regional law enforcement training program for over thirty years. The
program supports the Texas Commission on Law Enforcement Officers approved training for officers
throughout the region by contracting with local law enforcement training academies that meet state
standards.

Current Situation

H-GAC has requested proposals from qualified law enforcement training academies for Fiscal Year
2024-2025 in-service, basic and advanced training. When preparing recommendations, staff will
use the results of the annual Training Needs Survey, cost per contact hour, geographic accessibility,
and the number of officers to be served. Staff recommends a combination of basic, intermediate,
advanced, and specialized training. Staff recommends awarding contracts to the following
academies and contracted training provider in the amounts shown below:

Baytown Police Department $85,849
Brazoria County Sheriff’s

Office $74,097
Fort Bend County Sheriff's

Office $110,865
Harris County Sheriff's Office $208,893
Montgomery County Sheriff's

Office $140,010
OSS Academy $42,720

Unused funds will be available to address needs that arise during the contract years.

Funding Source
Criminal Justice Division

Budgeted
Yes

Action Requested

Request authorization to contract with recommended providers for law enforcement training
programs; for a total amount of $662,434. (Staff Contact: Laura Glaspie)



Item 6.1,
Page 1 of 1

FISCAL YEAR 2025 REGIONAL JUVENILE MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES

Background

There is an increasing need for counties to address mental health issues of youth referred to their
Juvenile Probation Departments. This topic is listed as a need in county Community Plans and is a
priority in the Commissioner’s Courts of our region. Of particular concern are juveniles in need of
diagnosis and therapy. Because this is a region-wide need, the H-GAC Criminal Justice Program is
applying for funds that would enable counties to increase the availability of diagnostic and counseling
services for these individuals.

Current Situation

The Fiscal Year 2025 project is providing counseling and mental health services for juveniles in the
nine counties currently contracting with the Houston-Galveston Area Council. Surveys are being
conducted to determine exact needs in the juvenile counseling/mental health area among the thirteen
Juvenile Probation Departments in the region. Once identified, $115,903 in pass-through funds will
be made available to the juvenile probation departments to provide diagnostic services and/or
professional therapy if needed.

Funding Source
Criminal Justice Division

Budgeted
Yes

Action Requested

Request approval of resolution and authorization to submit an application for Fiscal Year 2025
Regional Juvenile Mental Health Services project; for a total amount of $115,903. (Staff
Contact: Laura Glaspie)

ATTACHMENTS:



Item 6.g.
Page 1 of 1

FISCAL YEAR 2025 VICTIMS OF CRIME ACT APPLICATION - ELDER JUSTICE
PROGRAM

Background

Elder abuse is one of the nation's fastest-growing crimes. As the Baby Boomer generation ages, the
number of elder abuse cases in the United States is predicted to at least double by 2030. This rising
tide of elder abuse has major implications for the H-GAC region given that Texas is home to the
nation's third-largest senior population.

H-GAC’s Elder Justice Program directly assists senior citizens and disabled individuals who have
fallen victim to crime in obtaining protection and, where possible, restitution and recovery. H-GAC
concentrates on filling the #1 unmet victim need—for assistance navigating the criminal justice system
and accessing legal protections—through the work of three H-GAC staff attorneys. The Elder Justice
Program also provides training and technical assistance in handling elder abuse cases to law
enforcement, prosecutors, Adult Protective Services caseworkers and investigators, and other
criminal-justice system stakeholders.

Current Situation

H-GAC’s Elder Justice Program seeks authorization to apply for renewal of its Victims of Crime
Act grant. Victims of Crime Act funds underwrite three H-GAC staff attorneys who provide elderly
and disabled victims of crime with legal advocacy, and access to basic legal tools such as protective
orders and powers of attorney. At present, the Elder Justice Program serves victims in Chambers,
Fort Bend, Galveston, Harris, Liberty, Matagorda, Montgomery, Waller and Wharton counties. If
renewed, this Victims of Crime Act grant will cover program operating expenses from October 1,
2024 through September 30, 2025.

Funding Source
Office of the Governor

Budgeted
Yes

Action Requested

Request approval of resolution and authorization to submit an application for Fiscal Year
2025 Victims of Crime Act funding in the amount of $589,679. (Staff Contact: Laura Glaspie)

ATTACHMENTS:



Item 5.h.
Page 1 of 1

NATIONAL FAIR HOUSING MONTH

Background

This year marks the 56th anniversary of the National Fair Housing Act of 1968 that prohibits
discrimination in housing based on race or color, national origin, religion, sex, familial status or
disability.

Current Situation

The adoption of this resolution recognizes April as Fair Housing Month for the Gulf Coast State
Planning Region and reiterates H-GAC's commitment to providing regional leadership in support of
fair housing principles and initiatives.

The resolution also serves as part of H-GAC’s community development program, which includes
technical assistance for the Community Development Block Grant funds. Performing a well-
publicized activity to further fair housing opportunities within the region, such as resolutions,
workshops, and public service announcements, is part of complying with requirements set for these
funds by the Texas Department of Agriculture's Office of Rural Affairs.

Funding Source
N/A

Budgeted
N/A

Action Requested

Request adoption of resolution recognizing April as Fair Housing Month for the H-GAC region.
(Staff Contact: Andrea Tantillo)

ATTACHMENTS:



Item 6.1.
Page 1 of 1

WORKFORCE FINANCIAL MONITORING SERVICES

Background

Through H-GAC, the Gulf Coast Workforce Board contracts with two financial monitoring firms to
review workforce system contractors' financial systems and billings - ensuring compliance with
contract requirements, rules, and regulations as well as appropriateness of expenditures. Financial
monitors are procured on a four-year cycle, renewable annually.

Current Situation

Our financial monitors - Weaver and Tidwell LLC and Christine Nguyen, CPA - continue to deliver
effective service in reviewing workforce contractors. We are recommending the Board renew both
for a second year.

Funding Source
Texas Workforce Commission

Budgeted
Yes

Action Requested

Request authorization to negotiate workforce financial monitoring contracts with Christine H.
Nguyen, CPA and Weaver and Tidwell, LLP for a second year, for a combined total of $1,100,000.
(Staff Contact: Juliet Stipeche)



Item 6.j.
Page 1 of 3

HGACBUY - SEWER/STORM WATER, HYDRO-EXCAVATING EQUIPMENT AND
RELATED SERVICES

Background

The H-GAC Cooperative Purchasing Program (HGACBuy) establishes contracts for a variety of
products and services through competitive solicitations. Member governments are able to use the
contracts to make purchases. HGACBuy received and opened twenty-one responses for Sewer/Storm
Water, Hydro-Excavating Equipment and Related Services on Thursday, February 8, 2024. The

following companies submitted responses:

Aries Industries, Inc. Waukesha, WI
CUES, Inc. Orlando, FL
Duke’s Root Control, Inc. Elgin, IL

Earle Kinlaw & Associates, Inc. Grayson, GA
GapVax, Inc. Johnstown, PA
Green Equipment Company Fort Worth, TX
Harben Inc. Cumming, GA
Hi-Vac Corporation Marietta, OH
Itpipes Opco, LLC Seattle, WA

Kaiser Premier LLC

Fort Morgan, CO

Kinloch Equipment & Supply, Inc.

Pasadena, TX

Minicam Inc. Livonia, MI
Patterson Equipment Company, LLC The Woodlands, TX
Pipeline Video Inspection, LLC Houston, TX

PipeLogix Inc. Palm Desert, CA
Rausch Electronics USA, LLC Chambersburg, PA
SewerAl Corporation Walnut Creek, CA
Stetco Group, LLC Chicago, IL

Super Products LLC Seguin, TX

Texas Underground, Inc Pearland, TX
Woolpert Inc Atlanta, GA

Current Situation

This contract is a continuation of an existing contract in our portfolio, consisting of Sewer/Storm
Water, Hydro-Excavating Equipment and Related Services. All responses have been evaluated by
H-GAC staff. The response from Kinloch Equipment & Supply, Inc. was deemed non-responsive.
Request authorization for contracts
representing the best value for product items as summarized in the Award Recommendations Table,
and if applicable, to extend contract assignments to other authorized entities during the contract

Twenty respondents are being recommended for award.

period.

Funding Source



Participating local government purchasers
Page 2 of 3

Budgeted
N/A

Action Requested

Request authorization of contracts with respondents for sewer/storm water, hydro-excavating
equipment and related services. (Staff Contact: Ronnie Barnes)

ATTACHMENTS:

SC06-24 AWARD RECOMMENDATION PDF
TABLE



Page 3 of 3

HGACBuy Award Recommendation Table

Sewer/Storm Water, Hydro-Excavating Equipment and Related Services

SC06-24

Award Recommendation Categories
Aries Industries, Inc. D, E
CUES, Inc. D,E
Duke’s Root Control, Inc. G
Earle Kinlaw & Associates, Inc. dba EKA C,D,E
GapVax, Inc. A,B,C D
Green Equipment Company F
Harben Inc. A
Hi-Vac Corporation A, C
Itpipes Opco, LLC G
Kaiser Premier LLC A, C
Minicam Inc. D
Patterson Equipment Company, LLC A,CF,J]
Pipeline Video Inspection, LLC dba AIMS Companies G
PipeLogix Inc. G
Rausch Electronics USA, LLC D,E,F,J
Sewerai Corporation G
Stetco Group, LLC A,D
Super Products LLC A B, C

Texas Underground, Inc dba Underground, Inc

A,B,C,D,E,F,G,H,L,J

Woolpert Inc

G

Award Categories:

A — Sewer/Storm Water/Pipeline Cleaners-Truck and Trailer

F — Misc. Sewer/Storm Water Cleaning Vehicles/Equipment

B — Jet Rodders-Truck and Trailer Mounted

G — Misc. Sewer/Storm Water Cleaning Services

C — Hydro-Excavators-Truck and Trailer Mounted

H — Electric/Alt. Fuel Sewer/Storm Water Cleaning, Hydro-
Excavator, Inspection, or related vehicles

D — Sewer/Storm Water/Pipeline Inspection System-Portable

I — Sewer/Storm Water Cleaning and related vehicle
Service/Maintenance Plans

E — Sewer/Storm Water/Pipeline Inspection System Vans & Trailers

J— Sewer/Storm Water Cleaning and related vehicle Parts
and Supplies




Item 6 k.
Page 1 of 1

TEXAS SOUTHERN UNIVERSITYAUTONOMOUS VEHICLE SHUTTLE
PLANNING PROJECT

Background

The Texas Southern University Autonomous Vehicle Shuttle Project is a planning demonstration
project conducted in partnership with the Metropolitan Transit Authority of Harris County. This
project is designed to assess the physical and operational characteristics of an autonomous vehicle
as well as assess public perception.

The first phase of the pilot project took place from summer 2019 to spring 2020 operating on the
"Tiger Walk" on Texas Southern University's campus. In phase I, the route will operate off campus
and is anticipated to connect Texas Southern University to Metropolitan Transit Authority’s
Eastwood Transit Center. The Metropolitan Transit Authority has provided funding for vehicle
acquisition and operations. H-GAC was asked to support data collection and analysis by The
Texas Southern University. This project was approved by the Transportation Policy Council for
inclusion in the 2024 Unified Planning Work Program.

Current Situation

If approved by the board, H-GAC will provide up to $170,000 to support The Texas Southern
University’s planning efforts over the course of two years for this Autonomous Vehicle Shuttle
service. This budget covers costs associated with the analytical tasks of the demonstration
project undertaken by The Texas Southern University students & staff. It does not include
payment for any operational or capital costs. The analysis tasks are anticipated to include data
collection and assessment of a variety of factors, such as:

Passenger Surveys, Field Data Collection, Ridership Recording, Physical and Operating
Parameters, Maintenance and Storage Criteria, Vehicle Slow-downs and Stalls, Energy
Utilization Analysis, Vehicle Characteristics, Schedule and Run Time, Ridership, Patrons with
Disabilities, Weather and Safety, Rain and Humidity Report, and Incident Report.

Funding Source
Federal Highway Administration

Budgeted
Yes

Action Requested

Request approval to enter into an agreement with Texas Southern University in the amount
of $170,000 for Autonomous Vehicle Demonstration Pilot Project. (Staff Contact: Jamila Owens)



Item 6.1.
Page 1 of 1

RESOLUTIONS RECOGNIZING RETIRING BOARD MEMBERS

Background
N/A

Current Situation
N/A

Funding Source
N/A

Budgeted
N/A

Action Requested

Request approval of Resolution honoring the service to H-GAC and the region of three H-GAC
Board members. (Staff Contact: Chuck Wemple)

ATTACHMEN